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Beckman, Dawn M.

From: 95486-69721068@requests.muckrock.com
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:19 PM
To: ISP.FOIA.Officer
Subject: {{LEGACY ADDRESS USED}} - [External] Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: 

FOIA - #BlackLivesMatter - PD comms during protests (Illinois State Police)

 
Illinois State Police 
FOIA Office 
#1000 
801 South 7th Street 
Springfield, IL 62703 

June 12, 2020 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records: 

All internal notes, memos, bulletins, alerts, and emails created and/or received from 5/27/2020 to 6/12/2020 
containing/mentioning any of the following terms: 

- #ICantBreathe 
- Icantbreathe 
- I Can't Breathe 
- George Floyd 
- #GeorgeFloyd 
- Derek Chauvin 
- #DerekChauvin 
- #JusticeforFloyd 
- Justice for Floyd 
- #JusticeforGeorge 
- #BlackLivesMatter 
- #BLM 
- Black Lives Matter 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 
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J Ader 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 95486-69721068@requests.muckrock.com 
Upload documents directly: 
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?url_auth_token=AAAcCQy1lsFCdEbsg2JuILQLPhI%3A1jjnK
B%3AEQY9WLo215uLGn6jwIjg3tY1Dbs&next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flo
gin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fillinois-state-police-423%252Ffoia-
blacklivesmatter-pd-comms-during-protests-illinois-state-police-
95486%252F%253Femail%253DFOIA_Officer%252540isp.state.il.us 
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know. 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 95486 
411A Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144-2516 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock 
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly 
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests 
might be returned as undeliverable. 

 


